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Gi Clenoonin Bir~ & Compan~) PCe Certifie~ Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The City Council
City OfNewman
State of California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund infonnation ofthe City
of Newman, State of California, as of and. for the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, which
collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table ofcontents. These
general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the City ofNewman's management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements based on
our·audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in the United
States ofAmerica and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in GovernmentAuditing

Standards, issued by the Comptroller General ofthe United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free ofmaterial misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made bymanagement, as well as evaluating the
overall general purpose fmancial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund, and aggregate remaining fund infonnation of the City ofNewman, as of June
30, 2009 and 2008, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows of its
proprietary fund types for the years then ended in confonnity with accounting principles
generally accepted in tJ-ie United States o·fAmerica.
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The Management's Discussion and Analysis on Pages 3 through 13 are not a required part ofthe
basic financial statements but are supplementary information required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted
principally ofinquiries ofmanagement regarding the methods ofmeasurement and presentation of
the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express
no opinion on it.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated

November 4, 2009 on our consideration ofthe City ofNewman's internal control over financial

reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts

and grants. That report is an integral part ofan audit performed in accordance with Governmental

Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of

our audit.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose offorming an opinion on the general-purpose financial
statements ofCity ofNewman, taken as a whole. The combining and individual fund and account

group financial statements and schedules listed in the table ofcontents are presented for purposes

of additional analysis and are not a required part of the general-purpose financial stat~menls.

Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit ofthe general­
purpose fmancial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in
relation to the general-purpose financial statements taken as a whole.

Clendenin Bird &Company,

CLENDENIN BIRD & COMPANY, PC

Modesto, California

November 4, 2009
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City of Newman
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009
(Unaudited)

The following discussion provides read.ers of the City of NeWill.an's financial statements
a narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City ofNewman for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2009. Please read this document in conjunction with the
accompanying Basic. Financial Statements.

The City of N"ewman (the City) has been impacted by the weakness in the economy in
fiscal year 2009. Revenues as sales tax and property tax decreased. The City's financial
highlights are presented below:

FISCAL YEAR 2009 FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Financial highlights of fiscal year 2009 include the following:

Entity-wide:
• The City's total net assets were $31,976,608 as of June 30, 2009. Of this total,

$22,066,229 was Governmental assets and $9,910,380 were Business-type assets.
• Entity-wide Governmental revenues include program revenues of $2,658,710 and

general revenues and transfers of$3,733,937 for a total of $6,392,647.
• Entity-wide Governmental expenses were $5,587,286.
• Entity-wide Bu~iness-type program revenues and interest revenue were

$3,128,214 while Business-type expenses and transfers were $2,427,517.

Fund Level:
• Governmental Fund balances increased $164,479 in fiscal year 2009
• Governmental Fund revenues decreased $699,059 in fiscal year 2009.
• Governmental Fund expenditures decreased $1,183,470 in fiscal year 2009.

General Fund:
• General Fund revenues of$3,569,334 were $402,536 less than the prior year.
• General Fund expenditures of $4,043,934 represent an increase of $206,989 over

the prior year.
• General Fund balance of $2,970,511 as of Jllne 30, 2009, is down $138,215 from

the fiscal year 2008's fund balance of$3,108,726.

OVERVIEW OF THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

This Annual Financial Report is divided into two parts:
1) Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A);
2) The Basic Financial Statements, which include the Entity-wide and the Fund

Financial Statements, along with the Notes to these financial statements.
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City of Newman
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009
(Unaudited)

The Basic Financial Statements

The Basic Financial Statements comprise the Entity-wide Financial Statements and the
Fund Financial Statements; these two sets of financial statements provide two different
views of the City's financial activities and financial position.

The Entity-wide Financial Statements provide a longer-term view of the City's activities
as a whole, and comprise the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities.
The Statement ofNet Assets provides information about the financial position of the City
as a whole, including all of its capital assets and long-term liabilities on the full accrual
basis, similar to that used by corporations.

. The Statement of Activities provides information about all of the City's revenues and all
of its expenses, also on the full accrual basis, with the emphasis on measuring net
revenues or expenses of each of the City's programs. The Statement of Activities
explains in detail the change in Net Assets for the year.

All of the City's activities are grouped into Government Activities. and Business-type
Activities, as explained below. The amounts in the Statement of Net Assets and the
Statement of Activities are separated into Governmental Activities and Business-type
Activities in order to provide a summary of these two activities for the City as a whole.

The Fund Financial Statements' report the City's operations in more detail than the Entity­
wide statements and focus primarily on the short-term activities of the City's General
Fund and other Major Funds. The Fund Financial Statements measure only current
revenues and expenditures and fund balances; they exclude capital assets, long-term debt
and other long-term amounts.

Major Funds account for the major financial activities of the City and are presented
individually, while the activities of Non-major Funds are presented in summary, with
subordinate schedules presenting the detail for each of these other funds. Major Funds are
explained below.

The Entity-wide Financial Statements

Entity-wide financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis, which meails they
measure the flow of all economic resources of the City as a whole.

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities present information about
the following:

• Governmental Activities - All of the City's basic services are considered to be
governmental activities. These services are supported by general City revenues such
as taxes, and by specific program revenues such as user fees and charges.

4
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City of Newman
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND AN.Lt\LYSI~
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009
(Unaudited)

The City's governmental activities also include the activities of another separate legal
entity, the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Newman. The City is financially
accountable for this entity. Please refer to the separately issued financial statements.

• Business-type Activities - The City's enterprise activities of water and wastewater
are reported in this area. Unlike governmental services, these services are supported
by charges paid by users based on the amount of the service they use.

Fund Financial Statements

The Fund Financial Statements provide detailed information about each of the City's
most significant funds, called Major Funds. The concept of Major Funds, and the
determination of which are Major Funds, was established by Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement 34 and replaces the concept of combining like funds
and presenting them in total. Instead, each Major Fund is presented individually, with all
Non-major Funds summarized and presented only in a single column. Subordinate
sch~dules present the detail of these Non-major Funds. Major Funds present. the major
activities of the City for the year, and may change from year to year as a result of changes
in the pattern of the City's activities.

In the City's case, there are three Major Governmental Funds in addition to the General
Fund: The Debt Service Fund, Public Facility Improvement Fund and the 1997 Tax
Allocation Bonds Fund. Both of the City's Enterprise Funds are reported as Major Funds.

Fund Financial Statements include governmental and proprietary funds as discussed
below.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements are prepared on the modified accrual basis,
which means they measure only current financial resources and uses. Capital assets and
other long-lived assets, along with long-term liabilities, are not presented in the
Governmental Fund Financial Statements.

Proprietary· Funds Financial Statements are prepared on the full accrual basis, as in the
past, and include all of their assets and liabilities, current and long-term.

Comparisons of Budget and Actual financial information are presented only for the
General Fund, as required by GASB Statement 34.

FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE

This analysis focuses on the net assets and changes in net assets of the City as a whole.
Tables 1, 2 and 3 focus on the City's Governmental Statement of Net Assets and
Statement ofActivities, while Tables 4 and 5 focus on the City's Business-type Statement
ofNet Assets and Statement ofActivities.
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City of Newman
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009
(Unaudited)

j 1

Governmental Activities

5,064,696

3,047,999
2,016,697

26,325,564

Governmental
Activities 2008

11,511,695
4,960,535
9,853,334

5,150,223

2,888,970
2,261,253

27~216,452

Table 1
Governmental Net Assets at June 30, 2009

Governmental.
Activities 2009

11,923,454
4,970,934

10,322,064

Cash and investments
Other assets
Capital assets

Total assets

Long-term debt outstanding
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total net assets

7,433,094
11,123,935
3,509,200

22,066,229

6,805,335
10,981,730
3,473,803

21,260,868

The City's governmental net assets. amounted to $22,066,229 as of June 30, 2009, an
increase of$805,361 over 2008. This increase is the Change in Net Assets reflected in the
Governmental Activities column of the Statement of Activities shown in Table 2. The
City's net assets as ofJune 30, 2009 comprised the following:

• Cash and investments comprised $11,645,566 in the city treasury and
$277,888 of restricted cash and investments. Substantially all of these
amounts were held in short term investments in government securities, as
detailed in Note 2 to the fmancial statements.

• Receivables comprised $313,953 of current receivables and loans receivable
for $4,602,786.

• Capital assets of $10,322,064, net of depreciation charges, which includes all
the City's capital assets used in governmental activities.

• Current liabilities, including accounts payable, claims and other amounts due
currently, totaling $2,163,997.

• Accrued compensated absence liabilities payable to employees of $97,256, as
explained in Note 1G to the financial statements.
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City of Newman
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009
(Unaudited)

• Long-tenn debt of $2,888,970 of which $2,738,242 is due in future years and
$150,728 is due currently.

• Net assets invested in capital assets, net of related debt, of $7,433,094,
representing the City's investment in capital assets used in Governmental
Activities, net of amounts borrowed to finance that investment.

• Restricted net assets totaling $11,123,935, which may be used only to
construct specified capital projects, for debt service, or for community
development projects. The restrictions on these funds were placed there by
outsiders and cannot be changed by the City.

• Unrestricted net assets, the part ofnet assets that can be used to finance day-to
day operations without constraints established by debt covenants or other legal
requirements or restrictions. The City had $3,509,200 of unrestricted net
assets as ofJune 30, 2009.

Sources of Revenues

Use of money

and property
4%

Charges for

Services
21%

Miscellaneous

Revenues
Grants and

contributions
17%

Taxes
53%

As the Sources of Revenue Chart above shows, $3,291,901, or 53%, of the City's fiscal
year 2009 governmental activities revenue came from taxes, while $1,046,758, or 17%,
came from grants and contributions, $1,448,073, or 21 %, came from charges for services,
and the remainder came from a variety of sources, as shown above.
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City of Newman
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009
(Unaudited)

Functional Expenses

Public Safety
39%

Debt Service
3%

Leisure
3%

General
Government

10%

Community
Development

30%

The Functional Expenses Chart above includes only current year expenses; it does not
include capital outlays, which are now added to the City's capital assets. As the Chart
shows, general government is $544,992, or 10%, of total government expenses,
community development and planning is $1,688,867, or 30%, Public Safety is
$2,183,061, or 39%, Culture & Leisure is $150,719, or 3%, and Debt Service is $159,181
or3%~
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City of Newman
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009
(Unaudited)

The Statement of Activities presents program revenues and expenses and general
revenues in detail. All of these are elements in the Changes in Governmental Net Assets
summarized below. .

Table 2
Changes in Governmental Net Assets

Governmental Activities
2009

Expenses
General government
Public Safety
Public Works
Community Development
Culture and Leisure
Interest on long term debt

Total expenses

Revenues
Program Revenues:

Charges for services
Operating grants and contributions

Total program revenues
General revenues:
Taxes
Use ofmoney and property
Other

Total general revenues
Total revenues

Change in net assets

544,992
2,183,,061

860,466
1,688,867

150,719
159,181

5,587,286

1,611,952
1,046,758
2,658,710

3,291,901
'256,420
185,615

3,733,936
6,392,646

805,360

As the Sources of Revenue Chart and Table 2 above show, $3,733,936, or 58%, of the
City's fiscal year 2009 governmental revenue, came from program revenues and
$2,658,710, or 42%, came from general revenues such as taxes and interest and transfers.

Program revenues were composed of charges for services of $1,611,952, which include
permit revenues, fees and charges used to fund expenses incurred in providing services;
$1,046,758 of operating grants and contributions which include gas tax revenues and
housing and police grants. General revenues are not allocable to programs. General
revenues are used to pay for the net cost of governmental programs.

.9



City of Newman
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009
(Unaudited)

Table 3 presents the net (expense) or revenue of each of the City's governmental
activities, including interest on long-tenn debt. Net expense is defined as totai program
cost less the revenues generated by those specific activities.

Table 3
Governmental Activities

Net (Expense) Revenue
From Services 2009

General government
Public Safety
Public Works
Community Development
Culture and Leisure
Interest on Long-Tenn Debt

Totals

Business-type Activities

719,361
(1,980,667)

316,220
(1,673,590)

(150,719)
(159,181)

(2,928,576)

The Statement ofNet Assets and Statement ofActivities present a summary of the City's
Business-type Activities that are composed of the City's enterprise funds.

Table 4
Business-Type Net Assets

Business-Type
2009

Business-Type
2008

Cash and investments
Other assets
Capital assets

Total assets

Long-tenn debt outstanding
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets:
Invested in capital assets, net ofdebt
Restricted

Unrestricted'
Total net assets

7,506,981
417,267

4,845,303
12,769,551

2,585,000
274,171

2,859,171

2,260,303
282,430

7,367,647
9,910,380

6,965,372
315,339

4,926,974
12,207,685

2,784,000
264,051

3,048,051

2,142,974
283,628

6,733,032
9,159,634

The net'assets ofbusiness-type activities increased to $750,746 in fiscal year 2009.
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City of Newman
MANAGEMENT'S DISC·USSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009
(Unaudited)

Analysis of Major Funds

Governmental Funds

General Fund

General Fund revenues decreased $402,536 this fiscal year due primarily to decreases in
tax reve~ue. Budgeted revenues exceeded actual amOllnts by $27,813. Property. taxes
decreased $76,328 as assessed valuations decreased due to falling real estate values.
Charges for services were up $153,384, due to increases in administrative fees,
reimbursed salaries and other miscellaneous revenues.

General Fund expenditures were $4,043,934, an increase of $206,989 from the prior year.
Expenditures were $25,467 more than budgeted, primarily related to costs associated
with General Government.

As of June 30, 2009, the General Fund's unreserved fund balance totaled $2,970,511. The
unreserved portion of fund balance represents available liquid resources.

CDBGFund
This fund is used to account for grants received to loan out low income citizens for first
time home purchase~ and/or housing rehabilitation projects~ Also included in this fund
are grant funds for the Valley Manor Housing project. Those funds were loaned out and
are now reflected on our books as a long term loan receivable.

Public Facility Improvement Fund
This fund accounts for the improvement of public facilities funded by developer fees. In
fiscal year 2009, the fund received $150,638 in developer fees. Developer fee revenue
decreased $78,830 from the prior year due to a decrease in construction projects.

The fund's fiscal year end fund balance of $4,096,640 represents developer fees that have
not yet been expended on public facility projects and improvemel1ts.

Proprietary Funds

·Water Fund

Revenues increased $219,117 to a total of $904,959 in_ fiscal year 2009 due to a raise in
the rates charged. Expenses decreased $117,106 to a total of $859,218. There was a
resulting operating income of $45,741. As a result the fund's net assets decreased
$76,426, to a new total of $2,841 ,836.

11



Balance at
June 30, 2008

City of Newman
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009
(Unaudited)

Sewer Fund

Net assets of the Sewer Fund increased $827,172 in fiscal year 2009 to a total of
$7,068,544. This increase came from an increase in rates charged.

As of June 30, 2009, the fund's net assets were $7,068,544, of which $941,771 was
invested in capital assets, net of related debt, $282,430 is restricted for Debt Service and
$5,844,343 was unrestricted.

CAPITAL ASSETS·

GASB Statement 34 requires the City to record all its capital assets including
infrastructure, which was not recorded in prior years. Infrastructure includes roads,
bridges, signals and similar assets used by the entire population.

In fiscal year 2009, the City reported the cost of all its infrastructure assets and computed
the amount of accumulated depreciation for these assets based on their original
acquisition dates. At the end of fiscal year 2009 the cost of infrastructure and other
capital assets recorded on the City's financial statements was as shown in Table 6 below:

Table 6
Capital Assets at Year-end

Balance at
June 30, 2009

Governmental Activities
Land
Streets and Roads
Buildings
Construction In Progress
Equipment
Accumulated depreciation

Governmental activity capital assets, net

Business-type Activities
Land And Construction In Progress
Buildings
Plant and Equipment
Accumulated depreciation

Business-type activity capital assets, net

3,360,205
3,506,657
3,661,285

636,870
2,483,749

(3,3,26,702)
10,322,064

1,537,813
107,565

7,086,422
(3,886,497)
4,845,303

3,360,205
3,418,393
3,601,445

16,330
2,504,799

(3,047,840)
9,853,332

1,460,000
107,565

7,048,231
(3,688,823)
4,926,973

Detail on capital assets, current year additions and construction in progress can be found
in Note D.
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City of Newman
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009
(Unaudited)

The City depreciates all its capital assets over their estimated useful lives, as required by
GASB Statement 34.

The purpose of depreciation is to spread the cost of a capital asset over the years of its
useful life so that an allocable portion of the cost of the asset is borne by all users.
Additional information on depreciable lives may be found in Note D to the financial
statements.

DEBT ADMINISTRATION

The City issued no new bonded debt in fiscal year 2009. The City made all scheduled
repayments of existing debt. Each of the City's debt issues is discussed in detail in Note 5
to the financial statements. As of June 30, 2009, the City's debt comprised:

Table 7
Outstanding Debt

Governmental Activity Debt:

Certificates ofParticipation:

June 30,
2009

June 30,
2008

1997 Tax allocation and housing, 5.375%-6.200%, due 8/1/27

Other Long Tenn Obligations:

Note, 5%, due 9/26/12

Total Governmental Activity Debt

Business-type Activity Debt:

Certificates of Participation:

2,735,000 2,860,000

153,970 187,999

2,888,970 3,047,999

1991 Sewer treatment facility, 4.50%-6.74%, due 5/1/18

Revenue Bonds:

1982 Water Revenue Bonds, Series B, 5.00%, due in 2022
Total Business-type Activity Debt:

1,980,000

605,000
2,585,000

2,150,000

634,000
2,784,000

CONTACTING THE CITY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This Annual Financial Report is intended to provide citizens, taxpayers, and creditors
with a general overview of the City's finances. Questions about. this Report should be
directed to the City ofNewman, at 1162 Main Street, Newman, CA 95360.
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CITY OFf NEWMA1~

STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS
FOR. THE YEAR ENDED J(.rNE 30~ 2009
""~TH COl\'IPARATIVE A.(~rfUALA_MOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2008 ' ,

Primary' Government
Governmental Proprietary Totals

Activities i\.ctivities 2009 2008
ASSETS
.Cash And Investments 11,645,566 7,224,551 18,870,117 17,905,644
Cash With Fiscal Agent 277,888 282,430 560,318 571,423
Accounts Receivable 313,953 417,267 731,220 732,803
Loans Receivable 4,602,786 0 4,602,786 4,501,981
Prepaid Expenses 54,195 0 54,195 41,090
Capital AS,sets (Net OfAccumulated

Depreciation):
Land 3,360,205 1,460,000 4,820,205 4,820,206
Construction In Progress 636,870 77,813 714,683 16,330
Buildings And Improvements 2,316,704 3,094,544 5,411,248 5,601,017
Equipment And Vehicles 1,050,642 26,218 1,076,860 1,163,386

Infrastructure 2,957,643 186,728 3,144,371 3,179,369

Total Assets 27,216,452 12,769,551 39,986,003 38,533,249

LIABILITIES
ACCOUIltS Payable And Other
Current Liabilities 2,157,546 226,746 2,384,293 2,119,972
Compensated Absences 103,707 47,425 151,132 160,776
Long-Tenn Liabilities:

Due Within One Year 150,728 211,000 361,728 365,030

Due In More Than One Year 2,738,242 2,374,000 5,112,242 5,466,969

Total Liabilities 5,150,223 2,859,171 8,009,395 8,112,747

NET ASSETS
Invested In Capital Assets

Net OfRelated Debt 7,433,()94 2,260,303 9,693,397 8,948,309
Restricted For:

Capital Projects 4,697,048 ° 4,697,048 4,236,719
Community Development Projects 5,527,148 0 5,527,148 6,298,186
Debt Service 899,739 282,430 1,182,169 730,453

Unrestricted 3,509,200 7,367,647 10,876,846 10,206,835

Total Net Assets 22,066)229 9,910,380 31,976,608 30,420,502

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CITY OF NEWMAN
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2008

Functions/Programs

Primary Government:
Governmental Activities:

General Government
Public Safety
Public Works
Community Development
Culture And Leisure

.Interest on Long-Term Debt
Total Governmental Activities

Business-Type Activities

Water Services
Sewer Services

Total Business-Type Activities

Total Primary Government

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
15

Expenses

544,992
2,183,061

860,466
1,688,867

150,719
159,181

5,587,286

890,193
1,301,660

2,191,853

7,779,139



Net (Expense) Revenu.e i\nd
_...!rogram Revenues Changes In Net Assets

F~~,Fe~~d Opua~g CapU~ Pr~ro_~_G_'~_ov_e_rn_m~en_t_'~~~~~~~~_

(~harges Grants And Gr~ntsAnel Governnlental Proprietary Total
F~or Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities 2009 2008

1,264,353 () 0 719,361 0 719,361 928,566
65,090 137,304 ° ( 1,980,667) 0 ( 1,980,667) (1,730,735)

274,382 0 902,304 316,220 0 31~,220 (91,019)
8,127 7,150 0 ( 1,673,590) 0 ( 1,673,590) (1,633,423)

0 0 0 ( 150,719) 0 ( 150,719) (141,225)

° ° 0 ( 159,181) ° ( 159,181) (167,580)

1,611,952 144,454 902,304 ( 2,928,576) 0 ( 2,928,576) (2,835,416)---

917,433 0 0 0 27,240 27,240 (268,669)
2,075,215 ° ° 0 773,555' 773,555 243,083

2,992,648 0 ° 0 _~00,795. 800,795 (25,586)

4,604,600 144,454 902,304 ( 2,928,576) 800,795~ ( 2,127,781) ( 2,861,002)

General Revenues:
Taxes:

Property Tax 1,547,512 0 1,547,512 1,668,004
Sales Tax 436,866 0 436,866 519,376
Motor Vehicle Tax 762,863 0 762,863 953,042
Franclrise Tax 124,136 0 124,136 121,486
Other Taxes 420,524 0 420,524 368,397

Investment E,amings 256,420 135)566 . 391,986 808,901
Transfers 185,6] 5 ( 185,615) ° 0

Total General Revenues And Transfers 3,733,937 ( 50,049) 3,683,887 4,439,206

Change h1 Net Assets 805,361 750,746 1,556,106 1,578,204

Net Assets- Beginning 21,260,868 9,159,634 30}420,502 28,842,298

Net Assets - Ending 22,066,229 9,910,380 31,976,608 30,420,502
-

SEE ACCOMPi\NYING NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATElIIENTS
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CITY OF NEWMAN
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30,2008

Assets
Cash And Investments
Cash with Fiscal Agent
Accounts Receivable
Loans Receivable

Prepaid Expenses

Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Compensated Absences

Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances
Reserved

Unreserved

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities And Fund Balances

General

3,6.63,235
o

211,530
o

54,195

3,928,960

335,530
o

622,919 .

958,449

·0
2,970,511

2,970,511

3,928,960

CDBG

662,930
o
o

3,871,241
o

4,534,171

1,741
o
o

1,741

o
4,532,430

4,532,430

4,534,171

Public Facility
Improvement

Fund

4,110,908
o
o
o
o

4,110,908

14,268
o
o

14,268

o
4,096,640

4,096,640

4,110,908

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Redevelopment Storm
Capital Drain Other Total Governmental Funds

Fund Fund 'Funds .' 2009 2008

832,614 154,891 2,220,988 11,645,566 11,223,900
277,888 0 ° 277,888 287,795

° O· 102,423 313,953 417,464
580,045 ° 151,500 4,602,786 4,501,981

° ° ° 54,195 41,090

1,690,547. 154,891 2,474,911 16,894,388 16,472,230

164,818
6,078

°170,896

°o
770,563

770,563

137,162
372

110,546

248,080

653,519
6,450

1,504,028

2,163,997

430,175

°1,476,143

1,906,318

° ° °1,519,651 ( 615,672) 2,226,831___~---t __~.

1,519,651 ( 615,672) 2,226,831
------:;...---:

°14,730,391

14,730,391

°14,565,912

14,565,912

1,690,547 154,891 2,474,911 16,894,388 16,472,230

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES 1'0 BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CIrry OF NEWMAN
IaCONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAl; FTJNDS BAL~~CE SHEET
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
FOR THJi: YEAR EN"DED JUNE 30, 2009

Totalfund balances - governmental funds

Total net assets reported for governmental activities in the statement of
net assets is different because:

14,730,391

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources
and therefore are not reported in the funds. Those assets consist of:

Land
Construction In Progress
Infrastruture net of $426,273 accumulated depreciation
Buildings and Improvements, net of$1,235,131 accumulated depreciation
Equipment and Vehicles, net of$1,386,436 accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets

Long-term liabilities applicable to the City's governmental activities are
due and payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported
as fund liabilities. All liabilities, both current and long-tenn, are reported
in the statement ofnet assets.

Notes payable
Compensated absences

Totallong-tenn liabilities

Total net assets - governmental activities

3,360,205
636,870

2,957,643
2,316,704
1,050,642

(2,888,970)
(97,256)

10,322,064

(2,986,226)

22,066,229

SEE ACCOMPAl'NING NOTES TO BASIC FIN~1\JCIALST..ATEMENTS
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CITY OF NEWMAN
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
WITH COMP~TIVEACTUALAMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2008

General CDBG

Public Facility
Improvement

Fund

Revenues
Property Tax
Sales Tax
Other Tax And Franchises'
Licenses And Permits
Fines And Forfeitures
Investment Earnings
Intergovernmental
Impact Fees

Service Charges And Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

665,169
436,866
923,569

89,176
40,448

102,793
36,922

o
1,274,390

3,569,334

o

°o
o

°11,651

°o
o

11,651

o
o
o
o
o

75,528
o

150,638
o

226,166

Expenditures
Current
General Government
Public Safety
Public Works
Community Development
Culture And Leisure

Debt Service

Principal
Interest & Other Charges

Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues

Over Expenditures

461,172 0 ' 0

. 2,046,896 0 0
545,676 0 42,831
849,348 12,976 0
140,842 0 0

0 0 11,910
0 0 3,283
0 0 14,268

4,043,934 12,976 72,292

( 474,600) ( 1,325) 153,874

361,385 0 0
25,000) 0 0

336,385 0 0

138,215) ( . 1,325) 153,874
3,108,726 4,533,755 3,942,766

2,970,511 4,532,430 .d. OOh hdO.,_...... _,,, IV

Net Change In Fund Balances (

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance- EndLng

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers In
Operating Transfers Out (. --:-----t

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL~'STATEMENTS
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Redevelopment
Agency
Fund

Storm
Drain
Fund

Other
Funds

Total Governmental Funds
2009 2008

882,343 0 0 1,547,512 1,668,004
0 0 0 436,866 519,376
0 0 383,954 1,307,523 1,442,925
0 0 10,179 99,355 187,107
0 0 0 40,448 . 33,150

22,037 2,819 41,592 256,420 535,112
0 0 1,009,836 1,046,758 818,950
0 10,314 35,010 195,962 253,394
0 53 1,744 1,276,187 1,448,073

904,380 13,186 1,482,315 6,207,032 6,906,091

0 0 70,649 531,821 408,451
0 0 35,089 2,081,985 1,828,643
0 0 71,858 660,365 716,069

580,805 0 184,784 1,627,913 1,939,580
0 0 0 140,842 131,345

125,000 0 22,120 159,030 152,412
149,800 0 6,098 159,181 167,580
30,180 0 822,583 867,031 2,067,558

885,785 0 1,213,181 6,228,168 7,411,638

18,595 13,186 269,134 ( 21,136) ( 505,547)

0 0 408,962 770,347 710,002

( 178,347) 0 ( 381,385) ( 584,732) (666,546)

( 178,347) 0 27,577 185,615 43,457

( 159,752) 13,186 296,711 164,479 (462,090)
1,679,403 (628,858) 1,930,120 14,565,912 15,028,002

1,519,651 ( 615~672) 2,226,83 ] 14,730j ?91 14,565,912

SEE ACCOi\1P.l-\NYING NOTES TO BASIC FIt.J"ANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CITY OF NEWMAN
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds

The changes in net assets reported for governmental activities in the
statement of activities is different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However,
in the statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over
their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation exp~nse. This

is the amount by which capital outlays ($867,031) exceeded
depreciation ($398,299) in the current period.

Rep·ayment of the principal oflong-tenn debt consumes the current
financial resources ofgovernmental funds. These transactions do not
have any affect on net assets.

The recording of accrued compensated absences does not require
the use of current financial resources and, therefore, is not reported
as expenditures in governmental funds. The liability is included in the
statement of activities.

Changes in net assets of governmental activities

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CITY OF NE"'MAN
GENERAL FU"ND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES;t EXPENDITIJRFJS "ANI)
CIL-\NGES IN FUND BA.LAN"CIES - BIJDGET AND ACT"U~U~

FOR THE "\'ELL\.R ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2008

2009
Variance
With Final

Budget
Budgeted Amounts Over 2008

Original Final Actual (Under) Actual
REVENUES

Property Tax 632,879 632,879 665,169 32,290 741,497

Sales Tax 520,000 495,000 436,866 ( 58,134) 519,376
Other Tax And Franchise Fees 1,055,000 925,000 923,569 ( 1,431) 1,111,140
I..ticenses And Permits 183,000 109,500 ·89,176 ( 20,324) 175,247
Intergovernmental 43,000 43,000 36,922 ( 6,078) 45,827
Fines And Forfeitures 24,000 35,800 40,448 4,648 33,150
Investment Earnings 110,000 110,000 102,793 ( 7,207) 224,627

Service Charges And Miscellaneous 1,165,722 1,190,342 1,274,390 84,047 1,121,006

Total Revenues 3,733,601 3,541,521 3,569,334 27,813 3,971,870

EXPENDITURES
General Goverinnent 348,163 388,162 461,172 73,010 363,565
Public Safety 2,068,426 2,068,627 2,046,896 ( 21,731) 1,798,208

Public Works 593,630 559,330 545,676 ( . 13,654) 643,256
Community Development 896,965 850,926 849,348 ( 1,578) 900,571
Recreation And Leisure 151,423 151,422 140,842 ( 10,580) 131,345

Capital Outlay ° ° ° ° °Total Expenditures 4,058,607 4,018,467 4,043,934 25,467 3,836,945

Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues

Over Expenditures ( 325,006) ( 476,946) ( 474,600) 2,346 134,925

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In 370,154 370,154 361,385 ( 8,769) 222,892

Transfers Out ( 25,000) ( 25,000) ( 25,000) °( 200,000)

Total Other Financing Sources And (Uses) 345,154 345,154 336,385 ( 8,769) 22,892

Net Change In Fund Balance 20,148 ( 131,792) ( 138,215) ( 6,423) 157,817

Fu.nd Balance - Beginning 3,108,726 3,108,726 3,108,726 ° 2,950,909

Fund Balance - Ending 3,128,874 2,976,934 2,970,511 ( 6,423) 3,108,726

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO BASIC FIN~t\NCIA~STATEMENTS
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CITY OF NEWMAN
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2008.

2009
Variance

With Final
Bud~et

Budgeted Amounts Over 2008
. Original Final Actual (Under) Actual

General Government
City Council 44,913 45,613 35,864 ( 9,749) 246,687
City Manager 131,000 170,500 259,766 89,266 158,264
City Clerk 42,290 42,290 42,183 (. 107) 37,191

Finance And Treasurer 129,960 129,759 123,359 ( 6,400) 121,423

Total General Government 348,163 388,162 461,172 73,010 563,565

Public Safety
Police 2,011,335 2,011,536 1,953,579 ( 57~957) 1,704,330
Fire 100,745 100,745 93,317 ( 7,428) 93,878
Total Public Safety 2,112,080 2,112,281 2,046,896 ( 65,385) 1,798,208

Public Works
Government Buildings 56,161 56,160 45,843 ( 10,317) 80,111
Government Auxiliary 109,693 109,693 79,124 ( 30,569) 101,622
Street Maintenance 271,327 257,992 262,779 4,787 304,639

Parks 181,449 160,485 157,930 ( 2,555) 156,884

Total Public Works 618,630 584,330 545,676 ( 38,654) 643,256

Community Development
Planning 113,533 113,534 114,383 849 112,960
Building Regulation 155,882 89,842 103,099 13,257 177,390
Refuse Disposal 603,000 603,000 587,618 ( 15,382) 585,170
Corporation Yard 4,550 4,550 4,147 ( 403) 3,386
Engineering 20,000 40,000 40,101 101 21,665

.Total Community Development 896,965 850,926 849,348 ( 1,578) 900,571

Recreation And Leisure
Recreation 151,423 151,422 140,842 ( 10,580) 131,345

Total Culture And Leisure 151,423 151,422 140,842 ( 10,580) 131,345

Total General Fund' 4,127,261 4,087,121 4,043,934 ( 43,187) 4,036,945

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CIT-Y Of" NE"W1V1AN
CDBG SPECIAL REVENUE FlIND
STATEMENT OF RE'IENUES, EXPENDIT'URES A.~D

C~~GES IN FUND BALANCES .- BIJDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE 'YEAR ENDED J1JNE 30, 2009
WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2008

2009

Variance
With Final

Budget
Budgeted Amounts Over 2008
Original Final Actual (Under) Actual

REVENUES
Interest Income 7,250 7,250 11,651 4,401 21,469
Program Income 11,500 11,500 ° ( 11,500) 0

Intergovernmental ° ° ° 0 346,024

Total Revenues 18,750 18,750 11,651 ( 7,099) 367,493

EXPENDITURES
Supplies And Services 13,000 13,000 12,976 ( 24) 55,460

Capital Outlay ° ° ° ° °Total Expenditures 13,000 13,000 12,976 ( 24) 55,460

Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues

Over Expenditures 5,750 5,750 ( 1,325) ( 7,075) 312,033

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In ° ° ° ° °Transfers Out ° 0 ° 0 °
Total Other Financing Sources And (Use: 0 ° 0 ° °

Net Change In Fund Balance 5,750 5,750 ( 1,325) ( 7,075) 312,033

Fund Balance - Beginning 4,533,755 4,533,755 4,533,755 ° 4,221,722

Fund Balance - Ending 4,539,505 4,539,505 4,532,430 ( 7,075) 4,533,755

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CITY OF' NEWMAN
PUBLIC FACILITY IMPROVEMENT CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
STATEJ.\tIENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2008

2009
Variance

With Final
Budget

Budgeted Amounts Over 2008
Original Final Actual (Under) Actual

REVENUES
Interest Income 96,000 96,000 75,528 ( 20,472) 142,076

Impact Fees 206,008 206,008 150,638 ( 55,370) 229,468

Total Revenues 302,008 302,008 226,166 ( 75,842) 371,544

EXPENDITURES
Supplies And Services 134,000 134,000 42,831 ( 91,169) 3,375
Capital Outlay 15,000 15,000 14,268 ( 732) °Debt Service

Principal 11,910 11,910 11,910 ° °Interest & Other Charges 3,283 3,283 3,283 ° °Total Expenditures 164,193 164,193 72,292 ( 91,901) 3,375

Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues

Over Expenditures . 137,815 137,815 153,874 16,059 368,169

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In 0 ° ° 0 0

Transfers Out 0 ° ° 0 °Total Other Financing Sources And (Uses) 0 ° ° 0 °
Net Change In Fund Balance 137,815 137,815 153,874 16,059 368,169

Fund Balance - Beginning 3,942,766 3,942,766 3,942,766 0 3,574,597

Fund Bal~ce - Ending 4,080,581 4,080,581 4,096,640 . 16,059 3,942,166

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
26



(:IT~~ OF NEWl\'Lt.\i.~·

REDEVELOPMENTAGENCYFU~~

STATEl\!JENT OF REVENUES, E,XPENI)IrflJRESA-.N.D

CHAN(;ES L~ Fl.JND BALANCES - BlJDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDF~D JlJNE 30, 2009
WITH COMPARATI\t"'E ACTUAL AJ.\'IOIJNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2008

2009

926,507
63,964

o
8,180

998,651

2008
Actual

Variance
With Final

Budget
Over

(Under)Actual

882,343 ( 49,447)
22,037 ( 5,788)

o 0
o 0---

904,380 ( 55,235)

931,790
27,825

o
o

959,615

931,790
27,825

o
o

959,615

Budgeted Amounts
Original Fin.al

-----------~---------

REVENUES
Property Taxes
Interest Income
Intergovernmental

Miscellaneous Revenues

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Salaries And Benefits
Supplies And Services
Capital Outlay

Debt Service
Principal

Interest & Other Charges

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues

Over Expenditures

104,638 104,837 113,892 9,055 93,609

° 0 466,913 466,913 136,343

° 0 30,180 30,180 1,274,783

125,000 125,000 125,000 0 120,000
149,800 149,800 149,800 0 156,581

379,438 379,637 885,785 506,148 1,781,316

580,177 579,978 18,595 ( 561,383) ( 782,665)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In °
Transfers Out ( 104,000) (

Total Other Financing Sources And (Uses) ( 104,000) (

°104,000) (

104,000) (

o 0 °
178,347) ( 74,347) ( 200,000)

178,347) ( 74,347) ( 200,000)

Net Change In Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

476,177
1,679,403

2,155,580

475,978 ( 159,752) ( 635,730) ( 982,665)
1,679,403 1,679,403 0 2,662,068

2,155,381 1,519,651 (635,730) 1,679,403.

SEE ACCOMPANYING NO;TES TO BASIC FINANCW-, STATEMENTS
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CITY OF NEWMAN
STORM DRAIN CAPTIAL PROJECTS FUND
STATElVIENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN ~UNDBALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2008

2009
Variance

With Final
Budget

Budgeted Amounts Over 2008
Original Final Actual (Under) Actual

REVENUES
Interest Income 4,000 4,000 2,819 ( 1,181) 6,002
Impact Fees 6,000 11,000 10,314 ( 686) 6,482

Service Charges And Miscellaneous ° ° 53 53 1,327

Total.Revenues 10,000 15,000 13,18.6 ( 1,814) 14,811

EXPENDITURES
Supplies And Services 0 ° 0 0 50,585

Capital Outlay ° ° 0 ° °Total Expenditures ° ° 0 ° 50,585

Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues

Over Expenditures 10,000 .15,000 13,186 ( 1,814) ( 35,774)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In 0 ° 0 ° °Transfers Out 0 ° 0 ° °
Total Other Financing Sources And (Uses) 0 0 0 ° °

Net Change In Fund Balance 10,000 15,000 13,186 ( 1,814) ( 35,774)

Fund Balance - Beginning ( 628,858) (628,858) ( 628,858) 0 (593,084)

Fund Balance - Ending ( 618,858) (613,858) ( 615,672) ( 1,814) ( 628,858)

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CI1~~~ OF NEWMAN

P~ROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEJ\'IENT OF NET ASSETS

FOR THE ENDED JlJNE 30, 2009
WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL Al"VIOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2008

Business-Type Activities-Enterprise Funds

Sewer Water Totals
Fund· Fund 2009 2008

Assets
Cash And Investments 5,576,014 1,648,537 7,224,551 6,681,744
Cash With Fiscal Agent 282,430 ° 282,430 283,628
Accounts Receivable 326,257 91,010 417,267 315,339
Fixed Assets 5,900,524 2,753,463 8,653,987 8,615,797
Accumulated Depreciation ( 3,056,566) ( 829,931) ( 3,886,497) (3,688,823)

Work In Progress 77,813 ° 77,813 °Total Assets 9,106,472 3,663,079 12,769,551 12,207,685

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 31,905 29,942 61,847 83,708
Customer Deposits ° 63,909 63,909 28,956
Compensated Absences 26,023 21,402 47,425 50,397
Other Liabilities ° 100,990 100,990 100,990
Loan Payable 1,980,000 ° 1,980,000 2,150,000

Bond Payable ° 605,000 605,000 634,000

Total Liabilities 2,037,928 821,243 2,859,171 3,048,051

Net Assets
Invested In Capital Assets,

Net OfRelated Debt 941,771 1,318,532 2,260,303 2,142,974
Restricted For Debt Service 282,430 ° 282,430 283,628

Unrestricted 5,844,343 1,523,304 7,367,647 6,733,032

Total Net .Assets 7,068,544 2,841,836 9,910,380 9,159,634

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO BASIC FINANCLAL STi\TEMENTS
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CITY OF NEWMAN
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2008

Business-Type Activities-Enterprise Funds

Sewer Water Totals
Fund Fund 2009 2008

Operating Revenues
Service Charges 1,796',465 904,110 2,700,575 2,157,525

Miscellaneous Revenues 130,354 849 131,203 65,735

Total Operating Revenues 1,926,819 904,959 2,831,778 2,223,260

Operating Expenses
Employee Services 448,493 411,463 859;956 778,250
Supplies And Services 617,617 374,785 992,402 1,473,180

Depreciation 127,677 72,970 200,647 196,878

Total Operating Expenses 1,193,787 859,218 2,053,005 2,448,308·

Operating Income (Loss) 733,032 45,741 778,773 ( 225,048)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Investment Earnings 103,617 31,949 135,566 273,789
Connection Fees 13,950 5,175 19,125 159,190
Development Fees 134,446 7,299 141,745 191,269
Development Contribution 0 ° 0 0

Interest Expense ( 107,873) ( 30,975) ( 138,848) (150,997)

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 144,140 13,448 157,588 473,251

Income Before Transfers 877,172 59,189 936,361 248,203

Operating Transfer In 0 0 0 0

Operating Transfer Out ( 50,000) ( 135,615) ( 185,615) ( 43,457)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) ( 50,000) ( 135,615) ( 185,615) ( 43,457)

Change In Net Assets 827,172 ( 76,426) 750,746 204,746

Total Net Assets - Beginning 6,241,372 2,918,262 9,159,634 8,954,888

Total Net Assets - Ending 7,068,544 2,841,836 9,910,380 9,159,634

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CITY OF NEWMAN
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

. FOR THE ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2008

Business-Type Activities-Enterprise Funds

Sewer Water Totals
Fund Fund 2009 2008

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Receipts From Customers And Users 1,814,670 950,133 2,764,803 2,165,998
Payments To Suppliers ( 635,374) ( 378,890) ( 1,014,263) (1,521,252)
Payments To Employees ( 454,080) ( 408,847) ( 862,927) (769,788)

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities 725,216 162,396 887,612 ( 125,043)

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Transfer Ins ° ° 0 0

Transfer Out ( 50,000) ( 135,615) ( 185,615) (43,457)

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Capital
And Related Financing Activities ( 50,000) ( 135,615) ( 185,615) (43,457)

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Connection Fees 13,950 5,175 19,125 159,190
Development Fees 134,446 7,299 141,745 191,269
Purchase Of Capital Assets ( 98,395) ( 20,582) ( 118,977) (107,895)
Principal Paid On Capital Debt ( 169,999) ( 29,000) ( 198,999) (398,000)

Interest Paid On Capital Debt ( 107,873) ( 30,975) ( 138,848) (150,997)

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Capital
And Related Financing Activities ( 227,871) ( 68,083) ( 295,954) ( 306,433)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
Interest Received 103,617 31,949 135,566 273,789

Net Cash Provided By Investing Activities 103,617 31,949 135,566 273,789

Net Increase In Cash And Cash Equivalents 550,962 ( 9,353) 541,609 (201,144)
Cash And Equivalents, July 1 5,307,482 1,657,890 6,965,372 7,166,516

Cash And Equivalents, June 30 5,858,444 1,648,537 7,506,981 6,965,372

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Blisiness-T)rpe Activities-Enterprise Funds

Reconciliatio~Of Operating Income To Sewer Water Totals
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Fund Fund 2009 2008

Activities

Operating Income 733,032 45,741 ·778,773 (225,048)

Adjustments To Reconcile Operating Income
To Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating
Activities
Depreciation Expense 127,677 72,970 200,647 196,878
(Increase) Decrease In

Accounts Receivable ( 112,149) 10,221 ( 101,928) (65,263)
Increase (Decrease) In

Accounts Payable ( 17,757) ( 4,105) ( 21,862) (48,073)
Compensated Absences ( 5,587) 2,616 ( 2,971) 8,462

Customer Deposits 0 34,953 34,953 8,001

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities 725,216 162,396 887,612 ( 125,043)

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO B_ASIC FINi\NCIAL STATEMENTS
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CITY OF NEWMAN
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2008

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The basic fmancial statements of the City of Newman, California (City) have· been prepared in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica (GAAP)6
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for
establishirig governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. In June 1999, the GASB
unanimously approved Statement No. 34, Basic Financiq,l Statements - and Management's
Discussion andAnalysis - for State and Local Governments. Certain ofthe significant changes in
the Statement include the following:

• A Management and Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) section providing an analysis ofthe
City's overall fmancial position and results ofoperations.

• Financial statements prepared using the full accrual accounting for all ofthe City's activities,
except for infrastructure (roads, streets, bridges, etc.)

• A change in the fund financial statements to focus on the major funds.

These and other changes are reflected in the accompanying fmancial statements (including notes to
financial statements). The more significant of the City's accounting policies are described below:

A. Financial Reporting Entity

The accompanying basic financial statements present the fmancial activity ofthe City ofNewman
(primary government) and its component units, entities for which the government is considered to be
financially accountable. Blended component units, although legally separate entities, are, in
substance, part of the government's operations. Discretely presented component units represent
other legally separate organizations for which the primary government is financially accountable or
for which the nature and significance of their relationship to the primary government are such that
exclusion would cause the City's reporting entity to be misleading or incomplete. The City's
component units are blended; there are no discretely presented component units in the Financial
Reporting Entity.

City of Newman

The City (primary government) was incorporated on June 10, 1908 under the general laws of the
State of California. The City provides the full range of municipal services as contemplated by
statute. Services provided include sewer, water, public safety (police, fire and civil defense), street
construction and maint.enance, culture-recreation, public improvements, planning and zoning, and
general administrative and support services.
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City of NC\Vnlan (continued)

The City operates under a Council-Manager form ofgovernment 1ne City Council consists offour

members elected at large for overlapping four year terms. 'The Mayor is elected to the City Council

for a two year term. The City Council appoints a City Manager and City Attorney.

In addition to sitting as the governing board of the City, the Cit)r Council also acts as the Board of

Directors of one blended component unit: the Redevelopment Agency ofthe City ofNewman.

Blended Component Unit. The Redevelopment Agency serves all the citizens of the City of
Newman. The Redevelopment Agency is reported as a capital project fun.d.

Complete financial statements of the Redevelopment Agency may be obtained at the offices of the
City ofNewman.

B. Government-wide and fund fmancial statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of
changes in net assets) report infonnation on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary
government and its component units. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been
removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and
intergovernmental revenue~, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a
significant extent on fees and charges for support.

The statement ofactivities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses ofa given function
or segments are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable
with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants
who. purchase, use, or directly benefit fro'm goods, services, or privileges provided by a given
function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or
capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly
included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary
, funds, even though the latter are excluded fonn the government-wid.e financial. Major individual
governmental funds are reported as separate columns in ~e fund fin.ancial stateinents.

c. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Basis of Presentation

Tile govermnent-wide financial statements are reported usingthe economic resources measurement
focus and the accrual basis ofaccounting, as are the proprietary fund financial statements. Revenues
are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the
timing ofrelated cash flows. Property tax.es are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are
levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements
irrlpose<i by the pro,rider have been met~
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CITY OF NEWMAN
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2008

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Basis of Presentation (continued)

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis ofaccounting. Revenues are recognized as soon
as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities ofthe current period.
For this purpose, the City consid~s revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of
the end ofthe current fiscal period. Expenditures generalIy are recorded when a liability is incurred,
as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to
compensated absences, are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes and taxpayer-assessed tax reveJ?ues (e.g., franchise taxes, sales taxes, motor vehicle
fees, etc.) net ofestimated refunds and uncollectible amounts, and interest associated with the current
fiscal period are all considered susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues ofthe
current fiscal period. All other revenue items are considered measurable and available only when
cash is received by the City. The City reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the City's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial
resources of the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another
fund.

The CDBG Fund - To account for federal grants and other monies rec~ived and disbursed
under the Housing and Community Development Act, to assist low and moderate income
groups in obtaining loans to purchase their first home and rehabilitate or revitalize their
homes.

The Public Facility Improvement Fund- To account for development impact fees collected.
These fees are used for infrastructure and capital expenditure resulting from new
developments.

Storm Drain- To account for impact fees charged to development to pay for facilities
impacted by the development project.

Redevelopment AgencylHousing- Redevelopment Agency accounts for the collection of
property tax revenues used for the administration of the agency and development within
the designated redevelopment area. Redevelopment Housing accounts for 20% of the
property tax revenues collected for the Redevelopment Agency, these funds are restricted
for low and moderate income housing projects within the designated redevelopment area.

The city reports the following major proprietary funds.

The Water Fund accounts for the activities of the City's water service.

The Sewer FIJnd accounts for the activities of the CiPj's se\:ver service.
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c. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Basis of Presentation (continued)'

Private-sector standards of accounting and fil1ancial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989,
generally are followed in the government-wide fmancial statements to the extent that those standards
do not conflict with or contradict guidance of·the GASB. As a general rule, the effect of interfund
activity has been eliminated from the government-wide fmancial statements.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers and applicants, for goods,
services or privileges' provided, 2) operating grants and contributions and 3) capital grants and
contributions. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program
revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating rev"enues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing goods and services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. Theprinciple
operating revenues of the enterprise and internal service funds are charges for sales and services.
Operating expenses for enterprise funds include salaries and employee benefits, maintenance and
operation ofsystems and facilities, administrative expenses and depreciation on capital assets. All
revenues and expenses not meeting' this defInition are reported as nonoperating revenues and
expenses.

When.both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City's policy to use
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources, as they are needed.

D. Assets, Liabilities, Net Assets or Equity

1. Cash and Investments

In order to maximize the flexibility ofits investment program and to aid in cash budgeting, the City
pools the cash ofall funds, except for monies deposited with fiscal agents in accordance with related
bond indentures. The cash and investments balance in each fund represents that fund's equity share
of the City's cash and investment pool. As the City places no restrictions on the deposit or
withdrawal ofa particular fund's equity in the pool, the pool operates like a demand deposit account
for the participating funds.

Interest income earned on pooled cash and investments is allocated quarterly. Interest income on
restricted cash and investments with fiscal agents is credited directly to the related fund.

In accordance with the State ofCalifornia Government Code, the City adopts an investment policy
annually that, among other things, authorizes types ofinvestments. Auth~rizedinvestments include:

• "Securities of the u.S. government or its agencies
• Certificates ofDeposit (or time deposits) placed with commercial banks and/or savings

~nr11A~n ~~~1"\,,1~1··if'\nc
-.&..&.- .&.'-'_.......... ~u'-'_ .... ""'""".... '-'........iJ
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1. Cash and Investments (continued)

• Bankers Acceptances
• State Treasurer's Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
• Passbook savings account demand deposits
• Small Business. Administration Loans
• Other products which are totally guaranteed and insured by the u.S government..

Investments for the City are reported at fair value. LAIF operates in accordance with appropriate
state laws and regulations. The reported value of the pool is the same as the fair value of the pool
shares.

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the city has defmed cash and cash equivalents to be
change and petty cash funds, equity in the City's cash and investment pool and restricted, non-pooled
investment with initial maturities of three months or less.

2. Receivables and Payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing outstanding at the end of the
fiscal year are referred to as either "interfund receivables/payables" (i.e. the current portion of
interfund loans) or "advances to/from other funds" (i.e. the non-current portion ofinterfund loans).
All other" outstanding balances between funds are reported as "due to/from other funds".

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a fund balance
reserve account in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not available for
appropriation and are not expendable available financial resources.

All trade and tax receivables are shown net ofan allowance for uncollectible accounts and estimated
refunds due.

3. Property Taxes

Property taxes are levied on the first day of March by the co~ty assessor, and are payable to the
county tax collector in two installments.

The first installment is due November 1st, and is delinquent on December 10th, the second
installment is due February 1st and. is delinquent on April 10th. Taxes become a lien on the property
on March 1st, and on the date of transfer of title, and the date ofnew construction.

The minimum property value which is taxed is $2,000; however, tax bills are prepared for properties
valued at less than $2,000 if there is a special assessment to be collected.Article 13A of the
California Constitution states, "The maximum a..m.Ollnt ofany ad valorem tax on real properi'j shall
not exceed one percent (1 %) ofthe full cash value of such property.
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3. Property Taxes. (continued)

The one percent tax is to be collected by the counties and apportioned according to law to the
districts within the counties."

The City has elected under state law (TEETER) to receive all ofthe annual property assessments in
three installments as follows:

4. Prepaid Items

December
April
June

550/0
40%

5%
100%

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as
prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial statements.

5. Restricted Assets

Certain proceeds of revenue bonds, as well as certain resources set aside for their repayment, are r.

classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet because their use is limited by applicable bond
covenants.

6. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, and equipment and infrastructure assets (e.g. roads,
bridges, sidewalks, traffic lights and signals, street lights and similar items), are reported in the
applicable governmental columns in the government-wide fmancial statements. Capital assets are
defined by the City as assets with an initial, individual cost of $5,000 for property, plant and
equipment and $25,000 for infrastructure. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated
historical cost ifpurchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at their estimated fair
value at the date of donation. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the
value of the asset or materially extend assets lives are not capitalized.
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6. Capital Assets (continued)

Depreciation is recorded in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of the depreciable assets to
operations over their estimated service life using the straight-line method. Assets are depreciated as

follows:

Buildings
Improvements
Machinery and Equipment

Streets and Roads
Curb, Gutter, Sidewalks, & Median Curbs

Storm Drains

Traffic Signals
Water and Sewer Lines

7. Compensated Absences

20-40 years
40 years

3-6 years

20 years
20 years

75 years

20 years

40 years

It is the City's policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation and sick leave
benefits. All vacation and sick leave benefits are accrued as earned by employees. All vacation and
sick leave pay is accrued when incurred in the government-wiqe financial statements. Aliabilityfor
vacation pay is reported in the governmental and proprietary funds.

8. Lon'g-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other long-tenn obligations are
reported as liabilities in the statement ofnet assets.

Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of
the bonds using the straight-line method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond
premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the
term of the related debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts,
as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount ofdebt issued is reported
as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other' financing
sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs,
whether or. not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service
expenditures.
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9. Net Assets and Fund Equity

In the government-wide financial statements, net assets are reported in three categories: net assets
invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted ·net ,assets and unrestricted net assets.
Restricted net assets represent net assets restricted by parties outside the City (such as creditors,
grantors, contributors, laws and regulations ofother governments) and include unspent proceeds of
bonds issued to acquire or construct capital assets. The City's other restricted net assets are
temporarily restricted (ultimately expendable assets). All other net assets are considered
unrestricted.

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations offund balance for amounts
that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for. a specific
purpose. Designations of fund balance represent tentative management plans that are subject to
change.

10. Use of Estimates

The preparation offinancial statements in confonnity with generally accepted accounting principals
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

II. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

A. Budgetary Information

The City Council is required to adopt an annual budget resolution by July 1 ofeach fiscal year for the
general fund, and special revenue, capital projects, debt service, and enterprise funds. These budgets

are e;tdopted and presented for reporting purposes on a basis consistent with generally accepted

accounting principles.

The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function, and department. The legal level ofbudgetary
control (i.e., the level at which expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations) is the department

level. The council made several supplemental budgetary appropriations throughout the year.

B. Deficit Fund Equity

For th~ year ended June 30, 2009, the following fund has a deficit fund balance:

Stann Drain Fund $615,672

Storm Drain Fund will be reimbursed by future assessments and fees collected from developers

within the development district.
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III. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

A. Cash And Investments

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2009 are classified in the accompanying financial statements
as follows:

Statement ofnet asset's:
Cash and investments
Cash and investments held by bond trustee
Total cash and investments

Cash and investments as ofJune 30, 2009 consist of the following:
Cash on hand
Deposits with financial institutions
Investments in LAIF
Total cash and investments

Investments Authorized by the City's Investment Policy

18,870,117
560,318

19,430,435

1,000
4,114,568

15,314,867
19,430,435

The City's investment policy authorizes investment in the local government investment pool
administered by the State ofCalifornia (LAIF). The City's investment policy also authorizes cash to
be invested in Certificates of Deposits, Bankers Acceptances, and Passbook Savings Demand
Deposits. The City's investment policy does not contain any specific provisions intended to limit the
City's exposure to interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk.

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that'changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of
an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity ofan investment, the greater the sensitivity of its
fair value to changes in market interest rates. As ofyear end, the weighted average maturity of the
investments contained in the LAIF investment pool is approximately 7.1 months.

State investment pool
Total

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk

15,314,867
15,314,867

Maturity Date
7.1 months average maturity

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the
holder ofthe investment. This is measured by the assignment ofa rating by a nationally recognized
statistical rating organization. LAIF does not have a rating provided by a nationally recognized
statistical rating orgar.J.zation.
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Concentration of (~reditRisk

The investment policy ofthe City's contains no limitations on the am()unt that can be invested in any
one issuer beyond that stipulated by the California Gov'ernment Code=

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event ofthe failure ofa depository financial
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover
collateral securities that are in the possession ofan outside party. The California Government Code
3:nd the City's investment policy do not contain legal or policyT requirements that would limit the
exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits, other than the following provision for deposits: The
California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or
local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral.pool held by a depository
regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The market value ofthe
pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% ofthe total amount deposited by the
public agencies. California law also allows financial institutions to secure City deposits by pledging
first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured public deposits.

$1,638,382 ofthe City's deposits with fmancial institutions in excess offederal depository insurance
limits were held in collateralized accounts. The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that,
in the event ofthe failure ofthe counterparty (e.g., br.oker-dealer) to a transaction, a government will
not be able to recover the value ofits investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of
another party. The California Government Code and the City's investment policy do not contain
legal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for investments.
With respect to investments, custodial credit risk generally applies only to direct investments in
marketable securities. Custodial credit risk does not apply to a local government's indirect
investment in securities through the use ofmutual funds or government investment pools (such as
LAIF).

Investment in State Investment Pool

The City's is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated
by the California Government Code under the oversight of the Treasurer ofthe State ofCalifornia.
The fair value of the City's investment in this pool is reported in the accomp~ying financial
statements at amounts based upon the City's pro-rata share ofthe fair value provided by LAIF for the
entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for
withdrawal is based 9n the accounting records maintained by LAIF', which are recorded on an
amortized cost basis ..
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Cash with Fiscal Agent

The City maintains cash and investments which are restricted under the terms ofvarious debt
agreements. The money is included in the City's pooled cash and investment program.

Restricted cash and investments as ofJune 30, 2009 is $560,318 and consists of$282,430 in the
Sewer Fund and $277,888 in the Redevelopment Agency Fund.

Deferred Compensation Plan

The City offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal
Revenue Code Section 457. The City deposits deferred compensation plan assets with the California
Public Employees Retirement System (PERS). Federal legislation requires that the assets of such
plans be held in trust for the exclusive benefit ofthe plan participants and their beneficiaries. PERS
act as the trustees for the plan assets and the City is considered to have limited fiduciary
responsibility for the plan assets. As such, the City does not report the deferred compensation plan
assets on its financial statements.

B. Accounts Receivable

Receivables at June 30, 2009 for the City's individual major funds and nonmajor funds in the
aggregate, including applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows. All receivables
are expected to be collected within one year.

Non-Major

Govern-

General mental Total

Governmental Activities:

Utility Billing 66,943 ° 66,943

Intergovermental 93,845 102,423 196,268
Other 50,742 ° 50,742

Total 211,530 102,423 313,953

Water Sewer Total

Business-Type Activities:

Utility Billing .90,332 321,347 . 411,679
Other 677 4,958 5,635

Total 91,009 326,305 417,314
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c. Loans Receivable

iThe City is the recipient of Community Development Block Grant and Home Program Funds.
The Funds are provided for housing .and business loans to qualified recipients at various below
market interest rates ranging from °to 40/0. The tenus of the loans range between fifteen and thirty­
eight years. All loans are secured by deeds of trust. The amount outstanding as ofJune 30,2009 is
$3,871,241. Additional Loans Receivable of the Redevelopment Agency are as follows:

The Agency had the following loans receivables as of June 30, 2009:

Westside Village
Jose Reynose
Caetano Pometta
Total

377,790
200,000

2,255
580,045

A five year loan was issued to Caetano Pometta Real Estate for $32,114 on October 5, 2004 at a
5.00% interest rate, with monthly payment of $660.49. The loan receivable balance as of June 30,
2009 was $2,255.

A 40 year loan was issued to Westside Village Apartments L.P a California Limited Partnership for
$377,790 on June 3, 1999 at a 3.00% interest rate. The loan receivable balance as of June 30, 2009
was $377,790.

A 10 year loan was issued to Jose Reynose for $200,000 on June 24, 2009. The interest varies
between 0% for two years, 3% for three years and 5.00% for the remainder of the loan.. The loan
receivable balance as of June 30, 2009 was $200,000.
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D. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2009 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance

Governmental-type ~ctivities

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:

Land 3,360,205 0 0 3,360,205

Construction In Progress 16,330 . 620,540 0 636,870
Total Capital Assets Not

Being Depreciated 3,376,535 620,540 0 3,997,075

Capital Assets Being Depreciated:

Infrastructure 3,418,393 88,264 0 3,506,657

Equipment And Vehicles 2,504,799 98,387 ( 119,437) 2,483,749

Building And Improvements 3,601,445 59,840 ° 3,661,285
Total Capital Assets Being

Depreciated 9,524,637 246,491 0 9,651,691

Less Accumulated Depreciation For:

Infrastructure ( 426,273) ( 122,741) 0 ( 549,014)

Equipment And Vehicles ( 1,386,436) ( 166,108) 119,437 ( 1,433,107)

Building And Improvements ( 1,235,131) ( 109,450) 0 ( 1,344,581)

Total Accumulated Depreciation ( 3,047,840) ( 398,299) 119,437 ( 3,326,702)

Net Capital Assets Being Depreciated 6,476,797 ( 151,808) 119,437 6,324,989

Total Net Capital Assets -

Governmental-type activities 9,853,332 468,732 119,437 10,322,064

Depreciation was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows:

Government Activities':
General Government
Public Safety
Public Works
Community Development
Culture And Leisure
Total Depreciation Expense -Government Activities
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D. Capital Assets (continued)

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance

Business-type Activities

Capital Assets Not Bbeing Depreciated:

Land 1,460,000 0 ° 1,460,000

Construction In Progress 0 77,813 0 77,813----
Total Capital Assets Not

Being Depreciated 1,460,000 0 0 1,537,813

Capital Assets Being Depreciated:

Infrastructure 6,239,417 0 0 6,239,417

Equipment And Vehicles 808,814 41,164 ( 2,973) 847,005

Building And Improvements 107,565 0 0 107,565
Total Capital Assets Being

Depreciated 7,155,796 41,164 ( 2,973) 7,193,987

Less Accumulated Depreciation For:

Infrastructure ( 2,993,177) ( 154,217) 0 ( 3,147,394)

Equipment And Vehicles ( 621,563) ( 41,858) 2,973 ( 660,448)

Building And Improvements ( 74,083) ( 4,572) 0 ( 78,655)

Total Accumulated Depreciation ( 3,688,823) ( 200,647) 2,973 ( 3,886,497)

Net Capital Assets Being Depreciated 3,466,973 ( 159,483) 0 3,307,490

Total Net Capital Assets -

Business-type activities 4,926,973 ( 159,483) 0 4,845,303

Depreciation was charged to functions/programs of the prilnary government as follows:

Business- Type Activities:
Water
Sewer

Total Depreciation Expense - Business-Type Activities
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CITY OF NEWMAN
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2909 AND ~008

E. Transfers

Interfund transfers for the year ended June 30, 2009 consisted of the following amounts:

Fund
General Fund
Capital Repair
Safety Grants
Redevelopment
Gas Tax
Lighting Assessment'
Sewer
Water
Employee Home Loans
COPS Grant

Total

F. Long-Term Debt

Transfer
In

361,385
110,000
298,962

°°°°°°°770,347

Transfer
Out

25,000
43,654

°178,347
225,242

20,000
50,000

135,615
40,000
52,489

770,347

Long-term debt consists of the following:

Governmental-Type Activities:

Certificates of Participation

In the year ended June 30, 1997 the City issued tax allocation project and housing bonds. The bonds
payable were $2,735,000 as of June 30, 2009.

Year Ending
June 30

Principal Interest Total

2010 115,000 143,923 258,923
2011 120,000 138,046 258,046
2012 125,000 131,798 256,798
2013 125,000 125,298 250,298
2014 130,000 118,571 248,571

2015-2019 700,000 480,104 1,180,104
2020-2024 735,000 285,733 1,020,733
2025-2028 685,000 75,922 760,922

'2,735,000 1,499,394 4,234,394
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JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2008

F. Long-Term Debt (continued)

Fire Truck Purchase
The City purchased a Pierce F in September of2006 from Oshkosh Capital for $263,822. Repayment

will be made in yearly installments of$43,411 at a 5% rate of interest. The loan matures September

26, 2012. The principal balance was $153,970 as of June 30, 2009.

Year Ending
June 30

2010
2011
2012
2013

Total

Business-Type Activities:

Principal

35,728
37,511
39,383
41,348

153,970

Interest

7,683
5,900
4,028
2,063

19,674

Total

43,411
43,411
43,411
43,411

173,644

The $1,050,000 of Water Revenue Bonds of 1982 are due in annual installments of $9,000 to
$59,000 through 2022 with interest of5%. This issue is being service~principal and interest by the
Water Fund. The principal amount unpaid at June 30, 2009 is $605,000.

Year Ending
June 30 Principal Interest Total

2010 31,000 29,475 60,475
2011 32,000 27,900 59,900
2012 34,000 26,250 60,250
2013 36,000 24,500 60,500
2014 38,000 22,650 60,650

2015-2019 217,000 82,500 299,500
2020-2023 217,000 19,860 236,860

Total 605,000 233,135 838,135
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F. Long-Term Debt (continued)

Certificates of Participation

The City issued certifications ofparticipation in May of 1991 to assist in finan<?ing the acquisition,
construction, and improvement oftheir wastewater treatment facilities. The total amount ofthe issue
was $3,590,000 with interest rates ranging from 4.5% to 6.74%.

The City refunded these certificates in November 1999. The total amount of the issue was
$3,455,000 with interest rates ranging from 3.6% to 5.3%. The bonds payable as ofJune 30, 2009
were $1,980,000.

Year·Ending
June 30 Principal Interest Total

2010 180,000 107,872 287,872
2011 190,000 91,592 281,592.
2012 195,000 82,330 277,330
2013 205,000 72,580 277,580
2014 220,000 62,330 282,330

2015-2017 990,000 132,142 1,122,142

Total 1,980,000 548,846 2,528,846

The following is a summary of changes in the City's long-term debt and other long-term liabilities
during the year ended June 30, 2009:

Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Deductions Balance One Year

Governmental Activities:

Loan Payable 187,999 0 ( 34,029) 153,970 35,728

Certificate of Participaqtiqn 2,860,000 0 ( 125,000) 2,735,000 115,000
Compensated Absences 110,379 0 ( 6,672) 103,707 °Long-term liabilities of
Governmental Activities: 3,158,378 0 ( 165,701) 2,992,6·77 150,728
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F. Long-Term Debt (continued)

Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Deductions Balance One Year

Business-Type Activities

Bonds 634,000 ° ( 29,000) 605,000 31,000
Certificate of Participaqtion 2,150,000 ° ( 170,000) 1,980,000 180,000
Compensated Absences . 50,397 0 ( 2,972) 47,425 O·

Long-tenn liabilities of
Governmental Activities: 2,834,397 0 ( 201,972) 2,632,425 211,000

G. Payables And Other Liabilities

Payables at June 30, 2009 for the City's individual major funds and nonmajor funds in the aggregate
are as follows:

Non-

Public Redevelo- major

Storm Facility pment Govern-

General Drain Inprov CDBG Agency mental Total

Governmental
Activities:

Vendors 335,530 ° 14,268 1,741 164,818 137,319 653,676
Deposits 622,919 770,563 ° ° 0 110,546 1,504,028---

Total 958,449 770,563 14,268 1,741 164,818 247,865 2,157,704

50



CITY OF NEWMAN
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009·AND 200.8

G. Payables And Other Liabilities (continued)

Water

Business-Type Activities:

Sewer Total

Vendors

Customer Deposits
Developer -Deposits

.Total

IV. OTHER INFORMATION

A. Risk Management

29,942

63,909

100,990

194,841

31,905

o
o

31,905

61,847

63,909

100,990

226,746

The City ofNewman participates with other public entities in a joint exercise ofpowers agreement,
which establishes the Central San Joaquin Valley Risk Management Authority (CSJVRMA). The
relationship between the City and CSJVRMA is such that CSJVRMA is not a component unit ofthe
City for financial reporting purposes.

The City is covered for the first $1,000,000 of each general liability claim and $250,000 of each
workers' compensation claim through the CSJVRMA. The Cityhas the right to receive dividends or
the obligation to pay assessments based on a formula which, among other expenses, charges the
City's account for liability losses under $10,000 and workers' compensation losses under $10,000.
The CSJVRMA participates in an excess pool which provides general liability coverage from
$1,000,000 to $10,000,000. The CSJVRMA participates in an excess pool that provides workers'
compensation coverage from $250,000 to $500,000 and purchases excess insurance above the
$500,000 to the statutory limit. The CSJVRMA is a consortium of fifty-four (54) cities in San
Joaquin Valley, California. It was established under the provisions ofCalifornia Government Code
Section 6500 et seq. The CSJVRMA is governed by a Board ofDirectors, which meets 3-4 times per
year, consisting ofone member appointed by each member city. The day-to-daybusiness is handled
by a management group employed by the CSJVRMA.
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.L~. Risk l\lanagement (continued)

The fillancial position and results of operations for the CSJVR.\1A, as of June 30, 2008, are
presented below:

Total Assets

Total Liabilities
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities & Retained Earnings

Total Revenues for Year
Total Expenses for Year

Net Income for Year

55,090,154

45,390,299
9,699,855

55,090,154

27,634,859
26,458,594

1,176,265

At the termination of the joint powers agreement and after all claims have been settled, any excess
deficit will be divided among the cities in accordance with its governing documents.

B. Commitments and Contingencies

rfhe City ofNewman is a party in various lawsuits. Although the outcome of these lawsuits is not
presently determinable, it is the opinion ofthe City's counsel that resolution ofthese matters will not
have a material adverse effect on the financial condition of the City.

C. Employee Retirement Systems and Plans

The City contributes to the California Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS), an agent
multiple-employer public employee defined benefit pension plan. PERS provides retirement and
disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and
beneficiaries. PERS acts as a common investment and administrative agent for participating public
entities within the State ofCalifornia. Benefit provisions and all other requirements are established
by state statute and city ordinance. Copies ofPERS' annual financial report may be obtained from
their Executive Office - 400 P Street - Sacramento CA 95814.

Participants are required to contribute 8% (9% for public-safety employees) oftheir annual covered
salary. The City makes the contributions required ofthe City employees on their behalfand for their
account. The contribution requirements ofplan members and the City are established and may be
amended by PERS. The City is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The current
rate is 11.226% for non-safety employees, 28.932<;;~ofpolice employees, of annual covered payroll.
PE,RS has determil1ed that becallse of past funding and in.vestm.ent ea.rnings, current employer

contributions are not required for nliscellaneous employees and public-safety employees ofthe city.
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C. Employee Retirement Systems and Plans (continued)

For June 30, 2009, the City's annual pension cost was $376,800 due to excess PERS funds
determined as part ofthe June 30, 2008, actuarial valuation using the entry age nonnal actuarial cost
method. The actuarial assumptions include (a) 7.75% investment rate ofreturn (net ofadministrative
expenses), (b) projected annual salary increases that vary by duration ofservice, and (c) 3.25% per
year cost-of-living adjustments. Both (a) and (b) include an inflation component of 3%. The
actuarial value ofPERS assets were determined using techniques that smooth the effects of short­
tenn volatility in the market value ofinvestments over a four-year period (smoothed market value).
PERS unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level percentage of projected
payroll on a closed basis. The remaining amortization period at June 30, 2008, was five years for
prior service unfunded, and 15 years for remaining unfunded.

THREE-YEAR TREND INFORMATION FOR PERS

Fiscal
Year

06/30107
06/30108
06/30109

Annual Pension Cost
(APe)

$308,611
$337,693
$376,800
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Percentage of
APC Contributed

100%
100%
100%

Net Pension
Obligation

o
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NON-MAJOR GOVER.~MEN1'AI-,FlJNDS

Special Revenue F'unds

Program Income Miscellaneous- To account for miscellaneous income..

Park Facility Fee- To account for developer fees related to parks.

State Grants- To account for various grants received. from the State of California.. Funds are
used for community development.

Safety Grants- To account for Federal grants. Historically most of the grants are police related
but could include other departments.

Abandon Vehicle Fund- To account for money received by the Police Department for the
disposal of abandon vehicles.

Gas Tax-To account for st~te gas tax revenues collected based on population. The revenues may
be expended for street and road repair, maintenance, design, construction and traffic signal
design and ·installation.

Employee Home Loan Fund- To account for funds set aside for City ofNewman employees
home loan program..

K-9 Fund- To account for donations made to the City for the purpose of the police K-9 Units.

COPS Grant Fund- To account for grant funds for police services.

Asset Forfeiture- To account for money received by the Police Department as a result ofAsset
Forfeiture. The funds are used to augment the SLENET Task Force which is currently run by the
State Department of Justice.

Local Transportation- To account for Local Transportation Funds received from STANCOG as
a pass thru of gas and sales tax funds to be used for ilnprovements to transportation related areas.

County CDBG Fund- To account for various repayments received from the Stanislaus County.
Refunds are for various public works and community development projects~

Business License Surcharge- To account for revenues generated by a portion of the business
licenses collected.
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COMBINING FINANCIAL srfATEMENTS

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds

Lighting and Landscaping District- To account for the money received from residences in
certain districts who pay an assessment based on the benefit they receive.. These funds are used
to cover the costs of street lighting and landscape maintenance in their specific zones ..

Contingency Fund- To accoUJ;lt for funds reserved for emergency or contingent needs. These
funds are only to be used at the direction of the City Council for emergencies or unplanned
needs.

Capital Repair & Replacement- To account for internally derived depreciation expense used to
establish a capital reserve fund.
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CITY OF NEWMAN
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJORGOVE~NTALFUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30,2008

Special Revenue

Program Park
Income Facility State Safety Abandoned
Misc. Fee Grants Grants Vehicle
Fund Fund Fund Fund Program

Assets
. Cash And Investments 1,571 363,064 391,790 27,093 6,760
Cash with Fiscal Agent 0 0 0 0 0
Accounts Receivable 0 0 0 0 1,503
Loans Receivable 0 0 0 0 0

Due From Other Funds 0 0 0 0 0

Total Assets 1,571 363,064 -391,790 27,093 8,263

Liabilities And Fund Balances

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 0 0 28,338 27,435 0
Compensated Absences 0 0 0 0 157
Other Liabilities 0 110,546 0 0 0
Due To Other Funds 0 0 0 0 0

Total Liabilities 0 110,546 28,338 27,435 157

Fund Balances
Reserved 0 0 0 0 0

Unreserved 1,571 252,518 363,452 ( 342) 8,106

Total Fund Balances 1,571 252,518 363,452 ( 342) 8,106

Total Liabilities

And Fund Balances 1,571 363,064 391,790 27,093 8,263
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CITY OF NEWMAN
CO~ININGBALANCE SHEET
NONMAJORGOVERNMffiNTALFUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2008

Special Revenue

Gas
Tax

Fund

Employee
Home Loan

Fund
.K-9
Fund

COPS
Grant
Fund

Asset
Forfeit
Fund

County
Local CDBG

Transportation Construction
Fund Fund

o· 11,966 2,595 0 977 469,627 146,775
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 48,048 0 47,698 5,174
0 151,500 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

-0 163,466 2,595 48,048 977 517,325 - 151,949

0 0 0 0 0 9,519 59,306
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 9,519 59,306

o
o
o

.0

o
163,466

163,466

163,466

o
2,595

2,595

2,595

o
48,048

48,048

48,048
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977

977

977

o
507,806

507,806

517,325

o
92,643

92,643
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CIrfY OF NE'VlVL~

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONN~JORGO~~fu~MlliNTALFUNDS

FOR THE YEi\R ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOlJN-TS FOR JUNE 30, 2008

Special Revenue

Total
Business Lighting Capital Non-Major
License Landscape Repair Special

Surcharge District Contingency Replacement Revenue Funds
Fund Fund Fund Fund 2009 2008

Assets
Cash And Investments 622 188,319 197,536 412,293 2,220,988 1,983,677
Cash with Fiscal Agent ° 0 0 0 ° 0
Accounts Receivable 0 0 0 0 102,423 133,003
Loans Receivable 0 0 0 0 151,500 40,000

Due From Other Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Assets 622 188,319 197,536 412,293 2,474,911 2,156,680

Liabilities And Fund Balances

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 0 12,492 0 72 137,162 116,014
Compensated Absences ° 215 0 0 372 0
Other Liabilities 0 0 0 0 110,546 110,546

Due To Other Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Liabilities 0 12,707 0 72 248,080 226,560

Fund Balances
Reserved 0 0 0 0 0 0

Unreserved 622 175,612 197,536 412,221 2,226,831 1,930,120

Total Fund Balances 622 175,612 197,536 412,221 2,226,831 1,930,120

Total Liabilities

And Fund Balances 622 188,319 197,536 412,293 2,474,911 2,156,680
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CITY OF NEWMAN
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
NONMAJORGOVERNMENTALFUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2008

Special Revenue

Program Park
Income Facility State Safety Abandoned
Misc. Fee .Grants Grants Vehicle
Fund Fund Fund Fund Program

Revenues
Investment Earnings 29 6,628 7,543 226 105
Intergovernmental '0 0 405,000 295 7,150
Property Taxes 0 0 0 0 0

Other Taxes 0 0 0 0 0
Impact Fees 0 35,010 0 0 0
Licenses And Permits 0 0 0 0 0

Service Charges And Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 0

Total Revenues 29 41,638 412,543 521 7,255

Expenditures
General Government 0 0 0 0 0
Public Safety 0 0 0 0 4,531
Public Works 0 7,860 50,649 271 0
Community Development 0 0 0 0 0
Culture And Leisure 0 0 0 0 0

Debt Service

Principal 0 0 0 0 0
Interest & Other Charges 0 0 0 0 0

Capital Outlay 0 0 0 354,996 0

Total Expenditures 0 7,860 50,649 355,267 4,531

Excess(Deficiency) OfRevenues

Over Expenditures 29 33,778 361,894 ( 354,746) 2,724

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers In 0 0 0 298,962 0

Operating Transfers Out 0 0 0 0 0

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)" 0 0 0 298,962 0

Net Change In Fund Balances 29 33,778 361,894 ( 55,784) 2,724

Fund Balance - Beginning 1,542 218,740 1,558 55,442 5,382

Fund Balance - Ending 1,571 252,518 363,452 ( 342) 8,106
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENlJES, EXPENDITlJRES,
AND CHANGES IN FlJND BALANCE
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JlJNE 30, 2009
WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30,2008

Spec~alRevenue

County Business
Gas Employee COPS Asset Local CDBG License
Tax Home Loan K-9 Grant Forfeit fransportatioI Construction Surcharge

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

1,638 2,282 0 450 18 7,734 827 133
0 0 0 100,087 0 179,717 317,587 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

178,151 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 O· 0 10,179
0 0 1,726 0 0 18 0 °179,789 2,282 1,726 100,537 18 187,469 318,414 10,312

0 0 0 0 0 0 24,146 16,483
0 0 30,558 0 0 0 0 °0 0 0 0 0 13,078 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 140,481 251,277 0---
0 0 30,558 0 0 153,559 275,423 16,483

179,789 2,282 ( 28,832) 100,537 18 33,910 42,991 ( 6,171)

0 ° 0 0 0 0 0 0
( 225,242) ( 40,000) 0 ( 52,489) 0 0 0 0

( 225,242) ( 40,000) 0 ( 52,489) 0 0 0 0

( 45,453) ( 37,718) ( 28,832) 48,048 18 33,910 42,991 ( 6,171)

45,453 201,184 31,427 0 959 473,896 49,652 6,793

0 163,466 2,595 48,048 977 507,806 92,643 622
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CITY OF NEWMAN
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
NONMAJORGOVERNMENTALFUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2008

Special Revenue

Total
Lighting Capital Non-Major

Landscape Repair Special
District Contingency Replacement Revenue Funds
Fund Fund Fund 2009 2008

Revenues
Investment Earnings 2,903 3,651 7,425 41,592 76,974 .

Intergovernmental 0 ° ° 1,009,836 427,099
Property Taxes 0 ° ° 0 0
Other Taxes 205,803 ° ° 383,954 331,785
Impact Fees 0 ° 0 35,010 17,444
Licenses And Permits 0 0 ° 10,179 11,860

Service Charges And Miscellaneous 0 ° 0 1,744 316,560

Total Revenues 208,706 3,651 7,425 1,482,315 1,181,722

Expenditures
General Government 0 ° 30,020 70,649 44,886
Public Safety 0 0 0 35,089 30,435
Public Works 0 0 0 71,858 18,853
Community Development 184,733 51 0 184,784 753,597
Culture And Leisure 0 0 0 0 0

Debt Service
Principal 0 0 22,120 22,120 32,412
Interest & Other Charges 0 0 6,098 6,098 10,999

Capital Outlay 0 ° 75,829 822,583 792,775

Total Expenditures 184,733 51 134,067 1,213,181 1,683,957

Excess(Deficiency) OfRevenues

Over Expenditures 23,973 3,600 ( 126,642) 269,134 ( 502,235)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers In 0 ° 110,000 408,962 487,111

Operating Transfers Out ( 20,000) 0 ( 43,654) ( 381,385) ( 266,546)

Total Other Financing Sources (Usesj ( 20,000) 0 66,346 27,577 220,565

Net Change In Fund Balances 3,973 3,600 ( 60,296) 296,711 ( 281,670)

Fund Balance - Beginning 171,639 193,936 472,517 1,930,120 2,211,790

Fund Balance - Ending 175,612 197,536 412,221 2,226,831 1,930,120
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF GENERAL PURPOSE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT

AUDITING STANDARDS

To The City Council
City ofNewman
State ofCalifornia

We have audited the general-purpose financial statements ofthe City ofNewman, State ofCalifornia,
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, and have issued our report thereon dated
November 4,2009. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards
and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Newman's general-purpose
financial statements are free ofmaterial misstatement, we performed tests of its -compliance with
certain provisions oflaws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination offmancial statement amounts. However, providing
an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective ofour audit and, accordingly,
we do not express such an opinion. The results ofour tests disclosed no instances ofnoncompliance
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City of Newman's internal control over
fmancial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial
reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of one or more of the internal control
components does not allow management or employees in the normal course of performing their
duties to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis.
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A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination ofcontrol deficiencies that adversely
affects the entity's ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report fmancial data reliably in a
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such. that there is more than a remote
likelihood that a misstatement of the entity's fmancial statements that is more than inconsequential
will not be prevented or detected by the entities internal controls.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that
results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement ofthe fmancial statements will
not be prevented or detected.

Our consideration ofinternal control over financial reporting and internal control over compliance
was for the limited purpose described above and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in
internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses.

We did not identify any deficiencies in internal controls over financial reporting that we consider
to be material weaknesses as described above.

This report is intended for the information of the audit committee, management and the Newman
City Council. However, this report is a matter ofpublic record and its distribution is not limited.

CLENDENIN BIRD & COMPANY, PC

Modesto, California
November 4, 2009
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS
BASED ON AN EXAMINATION OF GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL

STATEMENT PERFORMED·IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT

To The City Council
City ofNewman
State of California

We have audited the general-purpose financial statements ofthe City ofNewman, State ofCalifornia
for the year ended June 30, 2009 all:d 2008, and have issued our report thereon dated November 4,
2009. Our audit was made in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the
standards for financial and compliance audits contained in the California Administrative Code
Section 6664 ofthe Transportation Development Act and the allocation instructions ofthe Stanislaus
Area Association ofGovernments, and accordingly included such tests ofthe accounting records and
such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

The management of the City of Newman is responsible for the City's compliance with laws and
regulations. In connection with our audit referred to above, we selected and tested transactions and
records to determine the City's compliance with laws and regulations, noncompliance with which
could have a material effect on the general-purpose fmancial statements of the City.

In our opinion the City ofNewman Transportation Development Act funds were accounted for in
conformance with the applicable laws, rules and regulations ofthe Transportation Development Act
and the allocation instructions of the Stanislaus Council of Governments.

CI~ENDENINBIRD & COMPANY, PC

Modesto, California
November 4, 2009
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